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Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar
Sent: 23 February 2024 12:36
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Deepak Pisal
Subject: FW: GST certificate require-RAW PRESSERY PRIVATE LIMITED
Attachments: West Bengal GST Certificate.pdf

Hi, 
 
Kindly create the below vendor order id.  
  
Location – SKPL 
 

Vendor 
code Vendor name 

V000109 RAW PRESSERY PRIVATE LIMITED 
  
Regards, 
Jayesh  
 
 

From: Varun Acharya <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 12:34 
To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Arjun V <arjun@rawpressery.com> 
Cc: Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash Baishya 
<guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal Bhattacharjee 
<bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com>; karan.manchanda@wingreens.in; Divith Shetty 
<divith.shetty@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: GST certificate require-RAW PRESSERY PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Moinaak Ji, 
 
Kindly find the attached Kolkata GST registration certificate. 
 
 
 
Regards, 

  

 

  
  
Varun Acharya 
Institutional Business 
  
Mobile: +91 7506735654 
  
Raw Pressery Pvt. Ltd. 
Office No. 910, Niharika Mirage 
Plot No. 274, Sector 10 
Kharghar, Panvel 
Raigarh MH 410210 
India 
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From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:29 PM 
To: Varun Acharya <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; Arjun V <arjun@rawpressery.com> 
Cc: Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash Baishya 
<guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal Bhattacharjee 
<bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: GST certificate require-RAW PRESSERY PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
Dear Varun ji and Arjun ji, 
 
Refer trail mail, please share the Kolkata GST Registration. 
 
With thanks and regards, 
Moinaak Purkayastha 
Asst Purchase Manager 
PH No. 7099014491 

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 
J C Inn , 2nd Floor 
SOS Road, Borjhar 
Near LGBI Airport 
Guwahati - 781015 

 
 
 

From: Guwahati Store <guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:15 PM 
To: Bishal Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: GST certificate require-RAW PRESSERY PRIVATE LIMITED  
  
+++ 

From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:01 PM 
To: Guwahati Store <guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: GST certificate require-RAW PRESSERY PRIVATE LIMITED  
  
Hi, 
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Kindly provide the below vendor GST Certificate for booking. 
  
Location – Kolkata 

Vendor 
code Vendor name 

V000109 RAW PRESSERY PRIVATE LIMITED 
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Regards, 
Jayesh  
  
Disclaimer: This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. 
If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify 
the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your 
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, as information could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender, therefore, 
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of 
email transmission.  


